LACEY TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL

BOOSTER ASSOCIATION
PO Box 20, Forked River, N.J. 08731

Memorandum

To: All Co-curricular Advisors and Coaches
From: Lacey Township High School Booster Association
Re: Golden Paw Criteria

Date: September 6, 2023

We would like to remind all coaches and advisors of extra-curricular activities of the Lacey
Township High School Booster Association Golden Paw Award criteria.

A. The recipient of the award is to be decided by coach/advisor using the following criteria:

1. The recipient must be a participant of the activity during current season.

2. LTHS Booster Association mandates that the recipient be a senior participant. In the
event there are no senior participants the award may go to a junior. Freshman and
sophomores are not eligible for this award.

3. A prior recipient of the award in same sport/activity is not eligible.

4. The following attributes are to be used while selecting recipient:

Attendance. Attitude. Dedication. Desire.
Enthusiasm. Loyalty. Perseverance.

B. In the event that there is not a participant that you believe fulfills the aforementioned
guidelines then the Golden Paw should not be awarded.

C. You will be notified by the Booster Association as to who will be the authorized trophy
company.

D. Failure to abide by criteria will result in Booster not sponsoring the award.



